GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

Rc.No0.4956/2020/84,

Office of the District Forest Officer
Dated: 29.06.2021.

Vizianagaram
From To
Sri Sachin Gupta, LF.S,,

District Forest Officer,
Vizianagaram.

The Executive Engineer,
Panchayat Raj, (P.I.U),
Vizianagaram.

Sir,
Sub: Panchayat Raj (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram - RCPLWE programme -

Formation of road from NH 26 at 474 by 6 km to Karadavalasa of Saluru

mandal - Deviation in required Forest area - Rectification in Part-I
proposal requested - Regarding.

Ref: 1) Prl.C.C.F., A.P. Guntur Rc.No.15034/33/2020/FCA-SEC-PCCF/FCA-3,
dt: 12.07.2020.

2) D.F.O. VZM Rc.N0.4956/2020/S4, dated: 16.02.2021.

3) F.R.0. Saluru Rc.No.620/2020, dt: 19.02.2021.

4) D.F.O. VZM Rc.No. 4956/2020/S4, dated: 25.02.2021.

5) E.E. P.R. (PIU), VZM Rc.No0.352/2021/AE1/RCPLW, dt: 01.03.2021.
6) D.F.O. VZM Rc.No. 4956/2020/S4, dated: 02.03.2021

7) Prl.C.C.F., A.P. Guntur Rc.No.15034/33/2020/FCA-SEC-PCCF/FCA-3,
dt: 23.03.2021.

8) E.E., P.R. (PIU), VZM Rc.No.352/2021/AE1/RCPLW, dt: 22.05.2021.

9) Prl.C.C.F., A.P. Guntur Rc.No.15034/13/2021/FCA-SEC-PCCF/FCA-3,
dt: 26.04.2021.

-000-

I wish to inform that the proposal (Part-I) for diversion of 4.91 hectors for
formation of road from NH 26 of 474 by 6 km to Karadavalasa of Saluru mandal in the
reference 8t cited have been verified and found difference between the authenticated
map communicated by the Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests, A.P. Guntur.

During the field inspection conducted with Forest Range Officer, Salur, Dy.
Executive Engineer, Saluru and Assistant Executive Engineer, Saluru on 23.06.2021 it
is found the following deviation in the required Forest area with reference to the

Authentication map and part-I proposals furnished by the user agency.

Required Forest area as per | Required area as per the | Difference between Part-I and
Part-1 proposals field inspection field inspection

Length = 6.718 Kms Length = 6,90 Kms Length = 182 meters

Width = 7.01 meters Width = _7.01 meters Area = 0.13 hectares

R.F. area = 4.71 hectares Total area = 4,84 hectares

Hence, it is hereby requested to edit the Part-I proposal in the online
accordingly, so as to keep the proposed area for diversion same, (es: Reducing width to
6.82 meters means 6.82 meters x length 6900 meters = 4.71 hectares). Also refer to
reference No,9t cited according to which CA land is required now for these proposals (>
1 hectare), therefore in Part-1I proposal at PARIVESH portal the details of C.A. land are

mandatorily required. Hence you are requested to clearly provide the info ti
rmation
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about C.A. land identified for filling information online about details of C.A. land /C.A.

Scheme etc.,

The (6) sets of proposals (hard copies) are returned herewith for rectification an : :

01’ —

resubmission to this office at the earliest.

This is for information and necessary action.
Yours faithfully,

(Sd.) Sachin Gupta,
District Forest Officer,

Vizianagaram.
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Encl: Proposals (6) sets
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